

Brentford Community Council
Agenda for July 24 2014.

Second draft July 8 4
ref: MinJul014

Please see ALL emails relating to items and bring printouts with you.

- 1. Minutes of Meeting May 2014 Matters arising**
- 2. FALP update.**
- 3. Hounslow Local Plan update**
- 4. Brentford Town Centre Update**
- 5. G15+ debrief meeting July 14**
- 6. G15+ re Local Plans + GWR**
- 7. GWR Launch**
- 8. Lionel Road / BFC meetings update**
- 9. Lionel Road CPO.**
- 10. St George's Church**
- 11. Minor Applications**
- 12. AOB**
- 13. Dates of Future Meetings 2014/15 to be decided..**

Chairman's Notes.

- 2. FALP PLI** Has begun. See email to Peter Eversden (circulated)
- 3. Local Plan.** LBH are not altering much. Likely we will be asking inspector to amend policies at PLI in autumn. See email from Ian Rae (circulated). Matthew has prepared for information a **summary sheet of all BCC Responses to Draft Policies.** (See Local Summary).
- 4. Town Centre.** Still delayed by TfL. (See email circulated)
- 5. G15+ Meeting with Theo Dennison** (see minute email circulated). E-mail from **Theo Dennison on co-operation** which needs reply (circulated).
- 6. G15+ Meeting planned for August on Local Plan. Representation?**
- 7. Denis on launch 21 July.**
- 8. Report back on BFC meetings** John Derek and Kath.
- 9. CPO** resolution approved July 15.
- 10. Revised application for 21 units.** Stephen and Matthew.